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Tricia Radburn

From: Tang, Tracy (She/Her) <TTang@citywindsor.ca>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 11:00 AM

To: Paramo, Juan

Cc: Tricia Radburn; Campigotto, Jason (He/Him); Winters, Patrick; Di Blasi, Sophia

Subject: RE: FGN EA - Cultural Heritage

Good morning Juan,  

 

Thanks for reaching out to us about the Forest Glade North EA’s cultural heritage!  

 

In reviewing the documents that you provided and comparing the checklist to what data and resources we have access 

to, we can agree that the Forest Glade North EA study area does not appear to have any cultural heritage value or 

interest. There are no heritage proper$es within the study area, no commemora$ve plaques, no known cemetery or 

burial sites, etc.  

 

I hope this helps. Please let us know if you or the consultant to RJ Burnside has any other ques$ons about Heritage 

Planning.  

 

Thank you and Happy Holidays! 

 

TRACY TANG MCIP, RPP (She/Her) | Planner III – Economic Development/Heritage (Acting) 
 

 
 
Planning & Building Services 
350 City Hall Square West | Suite 320 | Windsor, ON | N9A 6S1 
TTang@citywindsor.ca  
519-255-6543 ext. 6179 
www.citywindsor.ca 

 

From: Paramo, Juan <jparamo@citywindsor.ca>  

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 4:08 PM 

To: Tang, Tracy (She/Her) <TTang@citywindsor.ca> 

Cc: Tricia Radburn <Tricia.Radburn@rjburnside.com>; Campigotto, Jason (He/Him) <jcampigotto@citywindsor.ca>; 

Winters, Patrick <pwinters@citywindsor.ca> 

Subject: FGN EA - Cultural Heritage 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Tracy, 

 

As part of the ongoing Forest Glade North Environmental Assessment project, the consultant for the project, RJ 

Burnside, has asked that the Heritage Planning team review the attached Cultural Heritage Assessment checklist 

to confirm assumption and outcome aligns with the City. The Consultant is not aware of any Cultural Heritage 

sites in the area. 

 

If you can provide feedback by Dec 23rd to meet tight deadlines on this project, that would be great. 

 

Thanks, 
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Juan Paramo, P.Eng. | Development Engineer 
Engineering Department - Development Division 
350 City Hall Square West | Suite 210 |  Windsor, ON | N9A 6S1 
519-255-6267  Ext. 6353 

 
www.citywindsor.ca 

 


